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2021-006

Tender Number

Containerized Training Facility
Request for Proposals Issued On:
January 15, 2021
Proposal Submission Deadline: 2:00:00 P.M. Local Time in Clarence-Rockland Ontario, Canada On.
February 5, 2021

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS TIME SENSITIVE
ease note: This addendum is to be considered part of the above noted Request for Proposal/Tender as though included with the original versio
This addendum does not affect the closing date/time:Bidders should acknowledge receipt of all Addendum / Addenda by inserting
in the space provided on the Bid Submission Form, the numbers of all Addendum / Addenda received during the bidding period.

QUESTION REQUESTING CLARIFICATION
The following questions were received:
Do you require a standpipe with FD hook-up in the two story section of this trainer?
15 Question:

Reply:

Standpipes have not been specified in the document is required. If the manufacturer chooses to design additional options or
features, these will be reviewed through the shop drawing review process.

Do you have a floor-plan that shows the details listed in the ‘Equipment Checklist’ on pages 41-47? For example, the location
16 Question: of the ‘5 man doors’ on Container 5?

Reply:

Floor plans will be approved during the Shop drawing evaluations.

Looking at the concept drawings on page 64, it seems to indicate a lot of detail and section drawings that were not

17 Question: provided. Are there more drawings to outline the concept required?

Reply:

There are no additional drawings that will be provided. Bidders have to take into consideration all written details of the
project including the provided concept drawings and provide shop drawings prior to construction.

Is the intention to have a fully installed and set up training center built by the winning contractor, or are we installing and
18 Question: modifying containers to a point then someone else is finishing the work?

Reply:

The successful bidder has to supply, modify and install the finished structure on the Clarence-Rockland Training grounds in
Bourget.

Tender calls for 5 containers, however concept drawing only shows 3 containers, what configuration do you want the
19 Question: containers in: 3 on bottom, with two on top, or four on bottom with one on top.

Reply:

See attached rendering
Do you require a deck to walk on.

20 Question:

Reply:

Yes as per attached rendering

Is platform # 3.30 a free standing platform or on top of a container.
21 Question:

Reply:

On top of a container as per attached rendering
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